KODIAK CITY COUNCIL
WORK SESSION AGENDA
Tuesday, March 20, 2018

Kodiak Public Library Multi-Purpose Room
6 p.m.

Work sessions are informal meetings of the City Council where Councilmembers review the
upcoming regular meeting agenda packet and seek or receive information from staff. Although
additional items not listed on the work session agenda are sometimes discussed when introduced
by the Mayor, Council, or staff, no formal action is taken at work sessions and items that require
formal Council action are placed on a regular Council meeting agenda. Public comments at work
sessions are NOT considered part of the official record. Public comments intended for the “official
record” should be made at a regular City Council meeting.

Discussion Items
1. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes)
2. Continued Review of Draft FY2019 Budget
T o A [ 1 (=] 0V TP 1
4. Annexation Update
5. Elected Officials Training/Travel Requests

6. March 22, 2018, Agenda Packet Review
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Karen Siador

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Thursday, March 8, 2018 3:19 PM

Clerks

Online Form Submittal: Board Application Form

Board Application Form

Please complete the online form below. Please be aware that the information given
on your application is made available to the public. Staff will require the use of a
mailing address, email address, and contact phone number to provide board and
meeting information.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Select the Board, Commission,  Planning and Zoning Commission
or Committee applying for

Designated seat or group City Seat
representation (if applicable):

Full Name James E Scholz
Residence Address 518 Irskine Ave
Mailing Address POB 1531

Email Address (This address jim.scholz@isa-ak.com
will be used for

correspondence)

Home Phone Number 9072224901

(numeric only)

Work Number (numeric only) 9074é64768

Cell or Fax Number (numeric 0072224901
only)

Employer/Occupation International Seafoods of Alaska, Inc. (ISA) / Director of
Operations

RESIDENCY INFORMATION

Length of residency in Kodiak  Since 2007 off and on.

Registered to vote in Kodiak? Yes

FOR SERVICE AREA BOARD APPLICANTS




Length of Residence in Service
Area

Field not completed.

ORGANIZATION MEMBERSHIP INFORMATION

Are you currently serving on No

other Boards, Commissions, or

Committees?

If yes, which Field not completed.

Organizations you belong to
or participate in

Past Juneau Planning Commissioner, Past Juneau Chamber
of Commerce President, Past Alaska State Chamber of
Commerce Board Member, Past Juneau Parks and
Recreation Commissioner, Past Juneau Douglas High
School Site Council Member. Past and pending Rotarian.

Explain your main reason for
applying

A former colleague was aware of my Planning Commission
experience and asked me to apply.

What background, experience,
or expertise will you bring to
the
board/committee/commission
membership?

Former Juneau Planning Commissioner, twice appointed.
Attended various training seminars including a waterfront
redevelopment project study on the Potomac in Washington
DC and a waterfront development planning group for
Honolulu Harbor.

Are you available for regular
meetings?

Yes

Pursuant to KIBC 2.100.070 (A.6) and 4.15.070 (A.7) Other than by expiration of
the members term, the assembly shall declare a seat vacant when a member of the
board misses three consecutively held rgular meetings and is not excused.

FOR CLERKS OFFICE STAFF ONLY

Registered Voter of the Borough: Y ‘/ N

Applicant's Residence: Borough City v

Date of Appointment

Term Expires On

Appointment Letter

Roster

Oath of Office

APOC POFD Statement: N/A Attached On File
2




KODIAK ISND BOROUGH
INING AND ZONING COMMISSION

NAME TERM HOME WORK CELL EMAIL
PHONE PHONE PHONE

Barry Altenhof (C) 2018 486-6238 539-5828 barry.altenhof@kibplanning.org
PO Box 1373 baltenhof@gci.net
Kodiak, AK 99615

Scott Arndt (B) Chair 2018 481-3745 FAX 414-791- Call instead of email
PO Box 76 481-3333 3745

Kodiak, AK 99615

Chris Hatch (C) 2019 252-207- chris.hatch@kibplanning.org
912 Steller Way 7391

Kodiak, AK 99615

Maria Painter (B) Vice-Chair 2018 942-2560 maria.painter@kibplanning.org
3901 Woodland Dr.
Kodiak, AK 99615

Dave Townsend (B) 2020 654-4123 dave.townsend@kibplanning.org
PO Box 9044

Kodiak, AK 99615

VACANT (C) 2020

VACANT (B) 2019

B=Borough Seat
C=City Seat

This commission is governed by Kodiak Island Borough Code 2.105

486-9360 smason@kodiakak.us

486-9362 jmaker@kodiakak.us
MCKENNA-FOSTER  486-9361 dmckenna-foster@kodiakak.us
R, TOM QUASS 486-9364 tguass@kodiakak.us

486-9363 ssmith@kodiakak.us

" DEPARTMENT
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